



July 28, 2026

Secretary Of State Cisco Aguilar
Elections Division Staff 401 N Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Secretary Aguilar,

RE: Nevada State Voter Rolls Findings Report of 2026 Primary

Election Integrity Project Nevada, LLC (EIPNv) today released the findings of an extensive analysis conducted by our Data Analysis Team using the Nevada statewide voter registration database dated June 15, 2026, following the June 9, 2026, Primary Election.

Our analysis identified tens of thousands of voter registration records with address discrepancies, thousands of records lacking a registration status, and a significant difference between the State's published active voter registration totals and the actual downloaded statewide database. In EIPNv's opinion, these discrepancies undermine confidence in the voter rolls used during the June 9 Primary Election and demand an immediate public investigation.

NCOA Analysis Identified More Than 48,000 Address Discrepancies

Election Integrity Project Nevada submitted Nevada's statewide voter registration database through National Change of Address (NCOA) processing. The review identified 48,087 voter registration records reflecting address differences.

Address Classification	Records
Nevada-to-Nevada Address Changes	34,922
Out-of-State Address Changes	13,165
Total Records Identified	48,087

EIPNv believes these records warrant review to determine whether the registrations accurately reflect each voter's current residence and eligibility under Nevada law.

Active Registration Totals Do Not Reconcile

The organization's review also found a discrepancy between the Nevada Secretary of State's published active voter registration statistics and the statewide voter registration database downloaded by EIPNV.

DescriptionRecords

Secretary of State Published Active Registrations	2,060,184
Downloaded Database Active Registrations	2,070,186
Difference	10,002

According to EIPNV, the downloaded statewide database contains 10,002 more active voter registration records than the published statewide active registration total. The public deserves an explanation whenever official published totals do not reconcile with the underlying statewide database.

4,213 Voter Registration Records Contain No Registration Status

The statewide database reviewed by EIPNV contained:

- 2,452,279 total registration records
- 2,070,186 Active registrations
- 377,880 Inactive registrations
- 4,213 records with no registration status identified

Every voter registration record should contain a valid registration status and EIPNV believes these records should be reviewed and reconciled.

Vote Code Distribution Raises Additional Questions

EIPNV's analysis also examined the 4,213 voter registration records that contain no registration status value. According to the organization's review, each of these records was assigned a June 9, 2026 Primary Election vote code despite lacking a registration status value.

The vote code distribution was as follows showing who was sent a ballot and how those ballots were voted:

Vote Code	Records
SB (Ballot Sent)	1,160
PP (Polling Place)	977
PV (Provisional)	941
MB (Mail Ballot)	595
EV (Early Voting)	540
Total	4,213

EIPNV notes that the SB (Ballot Sent) vote code is defined by the Nevada Secretary of State's Office in its 2025 correspondence with the U.S. Department of Justice. According to the organization, the presence of June 9 Primary Election vote codes on records that do not contain a registration status raises questions that warrant immediate review by election officials.

Vote Code Distribution Among NCOA Records

The organization also analyzed the vote code distribution for the **48,087 voter registration records identified through National Change of Address (NCOA) processing.

Vote Code	Total	Nevada Address Changes	Out-of-State Address Changes
SB (Ballot Sent)	44,181	31,365	12,816
EV (Early Voting)	989	943	46
PP (Polling Place)	1,413	1,384	29
MB (Mail Ballot)	1,481	1,207	274
Other Values	23	23	0
Total	48,087	34,922	13,165

According to EIPNV, more than 91 percent of the NCOA-identified records were assigned the SB (Ballot Sent) vote code. The organization believes this pattern further supports its request that the Secretary of State conduct a comprehensive review of these registrations to determine whether each record accurately reflects the voter's current registration status and eligibility under Nevada law before the November General Election.

EIPNv Calls for Immediate Action

Based upon its analysis, Election Integrity Project Nevada believes the June 9, 2026 Primary Election was conducted using voter registration rolls containing unresolved discrepancies. The organization contends that these issues are sufficiently significant that the election's integrity cannot be fully assured without additional review.

Accordingly, EIPNv is calling upon Secretary of State Francisco Aguilar to:

- Conduct an immediate independent investigation into the organization's findings.
- Publicly reconcile the discrepancies between published registration statistics and the statewide voter registration database.
- Review the more than 48,000 voter registration records identified through NCOA processing.
- Determine the proper status of the 4,213 records lacking a registration status.
- Remove or correct any voter registration records found to be inaccurate or invalid under Nevada law before the November General Election.

EIPNv further urges the Secretary of State to begin this process immediately rather than waiting until the period immediately preceding the National Voter Registration Act's (NVRA) 90-day list maintenance restriction before a federal election.

The public deserves an explanation whenever official published totals do not reconcile with the underlying statewide database. The integrity of every election depends upon accurate voter registration records. The people of Nevada deserve complete transparency and accountability. We are asking your office to investigate our findings immediately, reconcile the statewide voter registration database, remove records that cannot be validated under Nevada law, and ensure that only accurate voter registration records are used to administer the November General Election.

EIPNv's Position

Based upon its review of the statewide voter registration database, Election Integrity Project Nevada believes the discrepancies identified—including address changes, unreconciled active registration totals, records lacking a registration status, and the assignment of June 9 Primary Election vote codes to those records—raise serious questions about the integrity of the voter registration rolls used during the June 9 Primary Election.

If these findings are confirmed through an independent investigation and are determined to have materially affected the administration of the election, EIPNv believes Nevada should conduct a new primary election using voter registration rolls that have first been thoroughly reviewed, reconciled, and corrected in accordance with Nevada law.

EIPNv looks forward to a timely response, in accord with Nevada Election policy.

If convenient, EIPNv is willing to meet virtually to walk through its findings and assist your response team.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in dark ink that reads "Judy Moss". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Judy Moss
Executive Council Manager
Election Integrity Project Nevada (EIPNv)
For questions: 775-400-5770